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Gowling WLG (UK) LLP
4 More London Riverside

London
SE1 2AU

DX 132076 London Bridge 4
 

10 April 2024 

 

Dear Sirs / Madam 

Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation  

We act on behalf of Cadent Gas Limited ("Cadent") in relation to the application for the Cambridge Waste 
Water Treatment Plant Relocation Development Consent Order (the “Application”).   We write to provide an 
update on behalf of Cadent. 

Cadent has previously submitted in relation to this matter:  a Relevant Representation (RR-011); an Additional 
Submission (AS-173); a Response to the ExA ExQ1 (REP1-125 and duplicated at REP1-147); a Written 
Representation (REP1-126 and duplicated at REP1-148); and a further submission (REP3-061). 

With reference to the content of those previous submissions, we note that commercial terms between the 
Applicant and Cadent have been agreed, and that these have now been formalised by way of a completed 
agreement. There is no disagreement regarding the protective provisions benefitting Cadent, and provided 
they are included on the face of the Order when made, Cadent has no outstanding concerns. Please accept 
this letter as Cadent’s formal notice of the withdrawal of their existing representations regarding the Application. 
For the avoidance of any doubt, the Examining Authority should place no weight on any of the withdrawn 
representations. 

We would be grateful if receipt of this letter could be acknowledged. 

Yours faithfully 
 

Gowling WLG 
 
GOWLING WLG(UK) LLP 
 
 Enquiries please contact: Vicky Fowler 
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